CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

March 11, 2021

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

SUBJECT: INSTALLATION OF INTERPRETIVE & ORNAMENTAL MARKER SIGNS

(VARIOUS LOCATIONS)

The Planning Department solicited quotes for the installation of thematic signage at two separate

municipal parks. From the firms solicited, the City received the two response below:

ASI Signage Innovations, Inc. $16,345.00
2957 Alt Boulevard
Grand Island NY 14072

Cooper Sign Company $18,368.00

It is the recommendation of the undersigned that ASI Signage Innovations, Inc. be awarded the
project at the quoted price of $16,345.00. Funding is available via the Blueway Trail Grant, funding code

H0961.

Will the City Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form

acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony Restaino, City Administrator

Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer I

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Council Meeting: March 17, 2021

Kennedy Spanbauer Touma Voccio

Tompkins



